Topic	Speaker	Time
Attendance:	•	
X Terry Harness-Principal		
Dr Nease - Teacher Rep		
Ms. Howard - Teacher Rep		
X Jenny Reiner - Co-President		
X Carrie Pursifull - Co-President		
X Amanda Curran - Fundraising		
X Teresa Denny - Community Outreach		
Victoria Goya - Enrichment		
X Diane Jordan - VP		
X Scott Newman - Treasurer		
X Ian Stedman - Operations		
X Clay Warner - Secretary		
X Julie Witten - Communications		
Principal's Update	Mr. Harness	15 minutes
<ul> <li>Sports Court and landscaping/drainage</li> </ul>		
almost complete		
- New blinds in gym are installed and working		
- There are currently 770 kids enrolled, but		
numbers may slightly change before school		
year begins		
- Currently, there are no classroom		
constraints		
<ul> <li>SPARK is fully staffed, new teachers report</li> </ul>		
August 2nd for orientation		
- Additional art teacher added to staff		
- School supplies are scheduled to be		
delivered next week		
	NI /I I	F
Teachers' Update	Nease/Howard	5 minutes
- Neither were able to attend this meeting		
Budget Requests	Scott	5 minutes
1. Ball Cart for the Playground and a variety pack of		
balls (basketballs, playground balls, footballs,		
volleyballs, soccer balls): \$450.00		
2. Request \$200 for kindergarten playdates		
3. New teacher lunch on August 2nd at Sweet		
Auburn: \$150		
Breakfast for teachers when they return on		
August 5th: \$750		
5. Easels for signage: \$120		
6. Yard Signs: \$862.01 (All passed)		
New Business:		60 minutes
Sneak Peek	Board Members	
<ul> <li>Flow of traffic and set up</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>ipads/tablets availability</li> </ul>		

	<del>,</del>
<ul> <li>Volunteer forms</li> </ul>	
2. SPARK Partners update - Teresa reports that	Teresa
we have reached our goal for Spark Partners	Diane
but there is still a possibility of adding more.	
3. Spiritwear update	Amanda
or opinion appears	
<ul> <li>Mascot, shirts, and store - Diane</li> </ul>	
reported that the online store will be	lan/Carrie
live soon and will include new exciting	Tany Garrie
SPARK branded products. Ian	
·	Jenny
volunteered to be Sparky if necessary.	1
4. Fundraising	Jenny
Supporters - there were 400     Supporters last year. Discussion on	
supporters last year. Discussion on	
what the ask amount should be and	
how to increase both financial and	
volunteer family participation	
SPARK After Dark update - This event	
will be held at SweetWater Brewery	
on March 7th, 2020	
5. Operations	
<ul> <li>Bag Tags and Carpool Hang Tags -</li> </ul>	
lan reported that these were ready to	
go for the new school year	
<ul> <li>Sport Court and Shades update -</li> </ul>	
Sports Court nearly ready and gym	
shades are installed and operational	
<ul> <li>Mr. Harness is requesting quotes on</li> </ul>	
third grade window shades/tinting to	
reduce heat.	
6. Environmental/Composting initiatives -	
Jenny Reiner discussed budgeting and	
planning for a STEAM night rollout of new	
composting program for SPARK to reduce	
waste and provide students with an	
educational project	
7. Calendar Review - Movie night was set for	
October 18th	
Events/Needs on the Horizon:	
8/12 First Day of School	
Next PTO Board Meeting: August 22nd @ 6:30pm	
8/29 Back to School Night (Parents only)	
10/10 STEAM Night	